
From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

If j 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 

Addie Farrell 
FedEx Shipment 770028045666 Delivered 
Tuesday, March 17, 2020 10:44:46 AM 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking # 770028045666 

Ship di.lte: 

Mon. 3/16/2020 

Mindy Wilcox, Plilnning Mgr 
Ci~y of h1gl::::1N0od, P!rnrn!ng Div 
!NGl.f.V~lODD. C/:\ ~!030.l 

us 

Shipment Facts 

Status: 

Signed for by: 

Deliwry lo<:ation: 

Delivered to: 

S<:rvice type: 

Packaging 1yp<:: 

Nmnber of pieces: 

Weigh!: 

SL:mdord trnnsit: 

DeHvery date: 

Tue. 3/17/20201018 
am 

SAMANTHA BRICKER, CHIEf 
FMVIRONMEMT 
LOS ANGELES VVORLD 

· .............................. Delivered ····························NRPORTS 

1 WORLD WAY, RM 218 

H~J DEVU.DFMH~T & 

COOi'<DINATIGf~ 

770028045666 

De::vef-::€~: 03/1 ?/2020 iO:·:s 
AM S'>Jned iot By 
TSALC:~ADO 

0201701236 DQ!DDC 

TSALC:~ADO 

LOS ANGELES, CA 

fodEx Prhritv Ovmnlghi@ 

()50 fb. 

LOS N~GE!.,ES, CA 900-15 

us 

:·H::·s·s:-::~F ~:: .::;:::<:\~}~.: ~:y <:<:-:·.:~' ~:)h·~ ~~::<! ·~n:<:~~~ ::::::·t:: :~~,:,:::~ :,: :<~~~= 
::q:·:·~c. :.::-:::.f::·,:···~:..~ 

·.: ~: 


